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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

February 18, 1983

Baant*

Docket Nos: 50-329 OM, OL
and 50-330 OM, OL

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board for the
Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2

FROM- Thomas M. Novak, Acsistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF VIOLATION AND PROPOSED
IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES (BN-83-16)

In accordance with present NRC procedures regarding Board Notifications, the
enclosed Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties issued
February 8, 1983, is being provided as information material and relevant to safety
issues in the Midland OM/OL proceeding. This Notice of Violation was based on
Consumers Power Company's (CPCo) failure to implement an adequate quality assur-
ance program as it related to the installation of electrical, mechanical and

civil components in the diesel generator building and the action of quality cone
trol (QC) supervisors instructing QC inspection to suspend inspection if exces-
sive dcficiencies were found during the performmance of inspection. This notifi-
cation further supplements my letter of December 7, 1982, (BN-82-126) which, in
part, forwarded a Preliminary Notification of a significant reduction in
safety-related work-in-progress imposed by CPCo as a result of significant quality

assurance and equipment concerns identified by this NRC inspection. Also enclosed
is a press release regarding this matter,

= 2 ek

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated

~
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Mr. J. W. Cook

Vice President
Consumers Power Company
1945 West Parnall Road
Jackson, Michigan 49201

cc:

Michael 1. Miller, Esq.

Ronald G. Zamarin, Esq.

Alan S. Farnell, Esq.

Isham, Lincoln & Beale

Three First National Plaza,
51st floor

Chicago, 1Il1linois 60602

James E. Brunner, Esg.

Consumers Power Company
212 West Michigan Avenue
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Ms. Mary Sinclair
5711 Summerset Orive
Midland, Michigan 48640

Stewart H. Freeman

Assistant Attorney General

State of Michigan Environmental
Protection Division

720 Law Building

Lansing, Michigan 48913

Mr. Wendell Marshall
Route 10
Midland, Michigan 48640

Mr. Roger W. Huston

Suite 220

7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. R. B. Borsum

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Babcock & Wilcox

7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 220
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Cherry & Flynn

Suite 3700

Three First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60602

Mr. Don van Farrowe, Chief
Division of Radiological Health
Department of Public Health
P.0. Box 33035 ‘
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Mr. Steve Gadler
2120 Carter Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 55108

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office

Route 7

Midland, Michigan 48640

Ms. Barbara Stamiris
5795 N. River
Freeland, Michigan 48623

Mr. Paul A. Perry, Secretary
Consumers Power Company

212 W. Michigan Avenue
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Mr. Walt Apley

c/0 Mr. Max Clausen

Battelle Pacific North West Labs (PMWL)
Battelle Blvd.

SIGMA IV Building

Richland, Washington 99352

Mr. I. Charak, Manager

NRC Assistance Project
Argonne National Laboratory
9700 South Cass Avenue
Argonne, I1linois 60439

James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137



Mr. J. W. Cook

cc:

Lee L. Bishop

Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W., Suite 506
Washington, D. C. 20006

Mr. Ron Callen

Michigan Public Service Commission
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box 30221

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Mr. Paul Rau

Midland Daily News

124 McDonald Street
Midland, Michigan 48640

Billie Pirner Garde
Director, Citizens Clinic

for Accountable Government
Government Accountability Porject
Institute for Policy Studies
1901 Que Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20009
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cc: Commander, Naval Surface Weapons Center
ATTN: P. C. Huang
White Oak
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Mr. L. J. Auge, Manager

Facility Design Engineering

Energy Technology Engineering Center
P.0. Box 1449

Canoga Park, California 91304

Mr. Neil Gehring

U.S. Corps of Engineers
NCEED - T

7th Floor

477 Michigan Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Charles Bechhoefer, Esq.

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Frederick P, Cowan
Apt. B-125

6125 N. Verde Trail

Boca Raton, Florida 33433

Jerry Harbour, Esq.

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Geotechnical Engineers, Inc.
ATTN: Dr. Steve J. Poulos

1017 Main Street

Winchester, Massachusetts 01890
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REGION 11

799 ROOSEVELY ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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Consumers Power Company 2 FEB 8 1583

people, committed to building cleanup and system layup, committed to organize
teams of construction and engineering personnel responsible for the completion
of one or more plant systems, and committed to reinspect safety-related systems.
I expect that you will also conduct an inspection to determine the extent to
which QC supervisors at the Midland site have been instructing QC inspectors

to limit findings of deficiencies and the extent to which QC inspectors have
been conducting reinspections based only on reported deficiencies.

To emphasize the need for CPCo management to ensure implementation of an effec-
tive quality assurance program that identifies and corrects construction defici-
encies, we propose to impose civil penalties for the items set forth in the
Notice of Violation that is enclosed with this letter. The violations in the
Notice have been categorized as Severity Level III violations in accordance with
the General Statement of Policy and Procedure for Enforcement Actions, Appendix

C of 10 CFR 2. The base value for a Severity Level III viclation is $40,000.
However, as a result of your past enforcement history invelving quality assurance
and the multiple examples of QC deficiencies for the areas inspected, the base
civil penalty for each viclation is being increased by fifty percent.

After consultation with the Director of the Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
I have been authorized to issue the enclosed Notice of Violation and Propesed

Imposition of Civil Penalties in the cumulative amount of One Hundred Twenty
Thousand Dollars ($120,000).

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions in
the Notice when preparing your response. In your response you should describe

the results of your inspections to determine the extent to which QC supervisors
instructed QC inspectors to limit findings of deficiencies, the systems affected,
and your corrective actions to ensure that all affected systems are adequately
reinspected. Your reply to this letter and the results of future inspections will
be considered in determining whether further enforcement action is appropriate.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title

10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosures will
be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

'Sinccrcly.
ames G. Kepp or
Regional Administrator

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation and
Proposed Impositien of Civil Penalties



Consumers Power Company

cc w/encl:
DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
The Honorable Charles Bechhoefer, ASLB
The Honorable Jerry Harbour, ASLB
The Honorable Frederick P. Cowan, ASLB
The Honorable Ralph §. Decker, ASLB
William Paton, ELD
Michael Miller
Ronald Callen, Michigan

Public Service Commission
Myron M. Cherry
Barbara Stamiris
Mary Sinclair
Wendell Marshall
Colonel Steve J. Gadler (P.E.)
RCDeYoung, IE
JHSniezek, IE
JAxelrad, IE
JTaylor, 1IE
EJordan, IE
CThayer, IE
JLieberman, ELD
VStello, DED/ROGR
Flngram, PA
JCummings, OIA
JFitzgerald, 0I
HDenton, NRR
JKeppler, RIII
Enforcement Coordinators

RI, RII, RIII, RIV, RV
MWilliams, NRR
JCrooks, AEQD
GKlingler, IE
IE:ES Files
IE:EA Files
EDC Rdg File

FEE 8 1583




NOTICE OF VIOLATION

AND

PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES

Consumers Fower Company Docket Nos. 50-329
Midland Nuclear Power Plant * 50-330
Units 1 and 2 Permit Nos. CPPR-81
CPPR-82

EA 83-3

As a result of the inspections conducted at the Midland Nuclear Plant on
October 12 - November 25, 198" and January 19 - 21, 1983, the violations of
10 CFR 50, Appendix B listed below were identified. These vioclations demon-
strate that you failed to exercise adequate oversight and control of your
principal contractor, to whom you had delegated the work of executing the
quality assurance program. Your failure manifested itself in a breakdown in
the implementation of your quality assurance program and, at least in part,
caused Consumers Power Company to halt some safety-related work and take
other significant actions to provide assurance that safety-related structures
and systems are constructed as designed.

As described in item A, QC supervisors instructed QC inspectors to suspend an
inspection if an excessive number of deficiencies was observed. Consequently,
there was no assurance that a complete inspection was being performed after
the reported deficiencies were corrected and we have found several instances
in which final QC inspections were based on only the limited deficiencies
reported during the initial inspection. In addition, this failure to report
all identified deficiencies resulted in incorrect data being fed into your
Trend Analysis Program, inhibiting your ability to determine the root cause
of deficienci s and prevent their recurrence.

As illustrated in the numerous examples set forth in Item B, personnel failed
to follow procedures, drawings, and specifications; first line supervisors
and field engineers failed to identify and correc u:.ceptable work; construc-

tion management failed to call for quality cont . ‘spections in a timely
manner, allowing & backlog of almost 16,000 ‘6 +¢c: ong to develop; and quality
assurance parscnrel failed to identify th E i ind ensure that corrective

actirns were 3 .n.

In order to emphasize the need for improvements in your control of your quality
assurance program, we propose to impose civil penalties in the cumulative amount
of One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars (§120,000).

In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (1L CFR Part 2, Appens<x C) 47 FR
9987 (March 9, 1982), and pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy ‘ct of
1954, as amended ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. 2282, PL 96-295, and 10 CFR 2.205, the
particular violations and the associated civil penalties are set forth below:

{{
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Notice of Violation -5 -

n. None of the sixteen }" bracing angles identified on Drawing
C-1004 were constructed utilizing {" material. This change
was neither reviewed nor properly authorized.

o. Drawing C-1004, Detail 2, required the W10 beam-to-beam connec-
tion to be welded. In Bay No. 3, a bolted connection was con-
structed in lieu of the required welded connection, without
review nor proper authorization.

P- The column ccver plate identified on FCR-C4401 was not con-
structed in Bay No. 3 as required. The plate was slotted
instead of sclid as required. This change was neither re-
viewed nor properly authorized.

q. A section (approximately 18 x.10 x 4 inches deep) of the
pPrimary containment wall in Containment Purge Room 702 was
removed (by chipping) without obtaining approval as required
by FIG-1-111, Revision 4, Concrete Drilling Permit.

- 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III requires, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure that applicable regulatory require-
ments and the design basis are correctly translated into specifica-
tions, drawings, procedures, and instructions. Measures shall also
be established for the selection and review for suitability of
application of materials, parts, equipment, and processe- _hat are
essential to the safety-related functions of the structures, systems,
and components. Design changes, including fiazld changes, shall be
subject to design control measures commensurate with those applied
to the original design and be approved by the organization that
performed the original design unless the applicant designates
another responsible organization."

Consumers Power Company Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 3,
Revision 12, Paragraphs 3.3 and 3.5 state, in part, "Each group

or organization performing detailed design translates the applic-
able regulatory requirements, design bases, codes, standards, and
design criteria into design documents, such &s...drawings....
Changes to the design reguire the same review and approval as the
original design by the group or organization delegated lead design

responsibility."
Contrary to the above: .‘
a. Measures were not established for the selection and review for

suitability of application of "Q" materials associated with the
diesel zenerator exhaust muffler in that design drawings and
specifications did not indicate the material identity of the
installed muffler saddle supports and plates.



Notice of Violation -6 -

b. Design Drawing C-147 required bolted bracing connections for
the diesel generator building HVAC bracing gusset plates.
Field Sketch CY-1035 was used to change the design to welded
connections in lieu of the specified bolted connecticns. This
design change was neither properly reviewed nor approved.

c. Design Drawings C-1004 and C-147 did not specify the sizes of
the diesel generator building HVAC fan gusset plates. A "combo"
shop work order request was used to design the gusset plates
without sppropriate review and approval.

d. The licensee failed to analyze the four diesel generator
building monorails as seismic Category I as described in
their commitment to Regulatory Guide 1.29, in Appendix 3A
of the FSAR. .

e. The licensee designed and constructed thirty-two diesel gener-
ator building exhaust system hangers without ensuring that
the applicable requirements for "Q" components were included
in the design documents.

£. The licensee purchased armor stone for a "Q" portion of the
perimeter dike without translating the applicable regulatory
requirements into appropriate specifications and design
documents.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VII requires, in part, "Measures

shall be established tc assure that purchased...equipment...conforms
to tne procurement documents. These measures shall include provisions,
as appropriate, for...inspection at the contractor or subcontractor
source, ard examination of products upon delivery."

Consumers Power Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 7, Revision 12,
Paragraphs 1.0 and 3.4, state, in part, "The Midland Project Office
and the Midland Project Qualiity Assurance Department verify that
procurement requirements are met. This is accomplished through...
source evaluation and inspection...receipt inspections are made to
verify that the items...conform to procurement requirements not
verified by source surveillance or inspection...."

Contrary to the above, source. inspections at the panel supplier
facility and receipr inspections at the Midland site failed to
ensure conformance of the internal wiring within diesel generator
engine control panels 1C111, 1C112, 2C111, and 2C112 to Procurement
Specification 7220-G-5, Revision 1. Paragraph 6.0 of Specification
7220-G-5 states, "All electrical wiring...within the board enclosure
shall conform to the highest industrial standards of design and



Notice of Violation -7 -

workmanship." An NRC inspection on October 15, 1982 identified the
following examples of defective terminations of internal wiring
within the subject panels.

@. The output lead on the Relay Tach device had numerous broken
strands at the termination lug.

b. The K1 lead on the Relay Tach device had two broken strands
resulting in a potential short circuit between the K1 lead and
an adjacent conductor.

. The 1- lead on the CB-1 device did not have all strands inserted
into the compression lug.

4. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X requires, in part, "A program for
inspection of activities affecting quality shall be established and
executed...to verify conformance with the documented...drawings for
accomplishing the activity."

Consumers Power Company Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 10,
Revision 12, Section 1.0 states, in part, "Inspection and surveillance
are performed to assure that activities affecting quality comply with
documented. ..design documents...inspection and surveillance are
performed according to written instructions.”

Contrary to the above:

a. An inspection program was not established to ensurs segregation
of cables installed in horizontal trays which used metal dividers
to segregate control and instrumentation cables in accordance
with design requirements.

b. Quality Control (QC) inspections failed to ensure that activi-
ties affecting quality conformed to design documents in that
QC inspections performed on July 1, 1981 and documented on
QCIR C210-172 failed to detect and identify nonconformances
B.1.(1) through (o) of this Notice of Violation. These noncon-
formances were associated with installation of the diesel
generator building HVAC fan support steel.

5. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII requires, in part, "Measures
shall be established to control the. .cleaning and preservation of
material and equipment in eccordance vith work and inspection in-
structions to prevent damage or deterioration. When necessary for
particular products, special protective environments...shall be
specified.”



Notice of Violation -8~

Consumers Power Company Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 13,
Revision 12, Paragraph 3.3, states, in part, "Suppliers provide
plans...maintain and control items upon arrival at the site."

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not implement a maintenance
program to prevent five of sixteen installed diesel generator slide
becring muffler plates from accumulating dirt and dust as required
by the vendor's manual.

6. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX requires, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure that special processes, including
welding, heat-treating, and nondestructive testing, are controlled...."

Consumers Power Company Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 9,
Revision 12, Paragraph 1.0 states, in part, "Where the required
level of quality cannot be measured by inspection only of the.
item...accomplish these processes under controlled conditions in
accordance with applicable codes, standards and specifications
using qualified procedures, equipment and personnel."” Paragraph
3.3 states, in part, "...Personnel performing special processes
maintain records to verify that the required activities were

accomplished in accordance with qualified procedures by qualified
personnel."

Contrary to the above, during welding of the diesel generator
building exliaust piping hanger support steel, the licensee did
not verify sreheat of existing safety-relaied structural steel
to a temperature of 70°F as required by site specifications and
the AWS 1974 Code.

: i 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VI requires in part, that "Mea-
sures shall be established to control the issuance of documents,
such as instructions, procedures, and drawings including changes
thereto, which prescribe all activities affecting quality...."

The Consumers Power Company Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 6,
Revision 12, Paragraph 1.0 states, in part, "Measures are included
to assure that documents, including changes,...are distributed
according to a controlled distribution to the user functions."

Contrary to the above, measures were not established to control the
distribution of changes (red lines) to hanger isometric drawings in
that changes to Drawing 1-652-2-25(Q) were not controlled utilizing
the Site Document Control Center.



Notice of Violation -9~

8. 10 CFR 50, Apperdix B, Criterion XV requires in part, "Measures
shall be established to control materials, parts, oy components
which do no. conform to requirements in order to prevent their
inadvertent use or installation."

Consumers Power Quality Assurance Program Policy No. 15, Revision

12, Paragraph 1.0, states, in part, "Items, services or activities
which are deficient in characteristic, documentation or procedure
which renders the quality unacceptable or indeterminate and which is
considered significant to safety are identified as nonconformances.
Nonconforming ,items...are identified by marking, tagging, segregating
or by documentation. Nonconforming items are controlled to prevent
their inadvertent installation or use. Nonconforming items and acti-
vities are recorded and are considered for corrective action to
prevent recurrence....'

Contrary to the above:

a. Measures were not established or implemented to determine if
materials ultimately restricted (per Nonconformance Report
No. 3266) from installation or use in ASME Class I systems
were actually installed or used in Class I systems.

b. As of November 10, 1982, two nonconforming conditions identi-
fied by the NRC on October 12, 1982, and confirmed by the
licensee on October 19 and 25, respectively, had not been
documented on a nonconformance report, a quality assurance

report, or other appropriate report. The two nonconforming
conditions were:

(1) The diesel generator exhaust hangers were not classified,
designed, or built as "Q" as committed to in the ISAR.
(See item 2.c.)

(2) The design of the diesel generator monorail was not
analyzed to seismic Category I design requirements as
committed to in the FSAR. (See item 2.4.)

This is a Severity Level III violation (Supplement 11I).
(Civil Penalty - $60,000)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consumers Power Company is hereby
required to submit to the Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement,

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555 and a copy to the
Regional Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III, 799
Roosevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, Illincis 60137, within 30 days of the date of
this Notice & written statement or explanation, including for each alleged
violation: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violaticn; (2) the reasons
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NOV Item A

NOV Item B

l.a

Notice of Violation Index to Inspection Report

Report No.

329/82-22-04
330/82-22-04

Report No.

329/82-22-02A
330/82-22-02A

329/82-22-02B
330/82-22-02B

329/82-22-02C
330/82-22-02C

329/82-22-02D
330/82-22-02D

329/82-22-05A
330/82-22-05A

329/82-22-05B
330/82-22-05B

329/82-22-09A
330/82-22-0%9A

329/82-22-098
330/82-22-098

325/82-22-18A
330/82-22-18A

329/82-22-18B
330/82-22-18B

329/82-22-18C
330/82-22-18C

329/82-22-16
330/82-22416

Report Section

L A

Report Section

3.a

4.a.(4)

4.b

6.b

7.b.(1)

7.b.(2)

10.b

10.¢.(2)

10.¢.(3)

10.a.(1)
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Report No.

329/82-22-16
330/82-22-16

329/82-22-16
330/82-22-16

329/82-22-16
330/82-22-16

329/82-22-16
330/82-22-16

329/82-22-24
330/82-22-24

329/82-22-08
330/82-22-08

329/82-22-158
330/82-22-15B

329/82-22-15C
330/82-22-15C

329/82-22-15A
330/82-22-15A

329/82-22-11
330,82-22-11

329/82-22-26
330/82-22-26

329/82-22-01
330/82-22-01

329/82-22-25
330/82-22-25

Report Section
10.a.(2)

10.a.(3)

10.a.(4)

10.a.(5)

17.

10.¢.(1)

10.¢c.(4)

25.

2.b

18.
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o.b

8.b.(1)

8.b.(2)

.3.

Report No.

329/82-22-17
330/82-22-17

329/82-22-10
330/82-22-10

329/82-22-13
330/82-22-13

329/82-22-21
330/02-22-21

329/82-22-23
330/82-22-23

329/82-22-12A
330/82-22-12A

329/82-22-128B
330/82-22-128B

Report Section

10.a

7.b.(3)
8.b
12.

14.b



\ UNITED STATES
w 3 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

, OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS, REGION Il
799 Roosevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, lilinois 60137

NEWS ANNOUNCEMENT 83-08
CUNTACT: Jan Strasma 312/932-2674
Russ darebito 312/932-2667

NKC STAFF PROPOSES $120,000 FINE FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE VIOLATIONS
AT MIDLAND NUCLEAR POWER STATION

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission's Region 111 Office has proposed
a $120,000 fine against Consumers Power Company for an alleged breakdown
in the quality assurance program at the Midland Nuclear Power Station
construction site in Midland, Michigan. )

An FRC inspection of equipment installatior in the plant's diesel
generator building between Oczober 12 and November 25, 1982, identified
numerous items cf noncompliance with NRC Quelity Assurance requirements.

The proposed fine cons.sts of twe alleged violations, each carrying
a $60,000 penalty,

The first violation is for multiple examples of plant personnel
failing to follow procedures, drawings and specifications in the installa-
tion of equipment. 1In one instance, an inspectior Program was not
established to ensure the segregation of electrical cables in accordance
with design requirements. 1In other cases, changes in drawings or specifi-
cations were made without proper authorization.

The second vicolation was the result of the NRC's determination that
quality control supervisors instructed quality control (QC) inspectors to
suspend inspecticns when excessive numbers of deficiencies were observed.

The construction being inspected was then turncd back to the
construction staff for rework., The intent of this practice was to improve
construction quality prior to the QC inspections. 1In some cases, however,
the follow-up QC inspections focused only on the previously identified
deficiencies, instead of conducting a full reinspection. This practice,
therefore, provided no assurance tgat unreported deficiencies were later
identified or repaired. Reinspections will be required for those areas
where this QC practice was utilized,

This inspection practice also resulted in incorrect data being fed
into the licensee’'s Trend Analysis Program, thereby inhibiting the utility's
ability to determine the root causes of deficiencies and to prevent their
recurrence.

In a lerter to Consumers announcing the proposed fine, Regional
Administrator James G. Keppler said the violations demonstrate the company's
"failure to exercise adequate oversight and control" of its principal
contractor (Bechtel Power Corporation), which had the responsibility for
executing the QA program.

Keppler added that the QA breakdown, in part, caused Consumers to halt
some safety-related construction work at the plant last December, and to
take "other significant actions to provide assurance that safety-related
structures and systems are constructed as designed."

As part of its corrective action, Consumers has propoced a "Comstruction
Completion Program,” outlining the steps it will take to complete the Mid-

-More-
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lanéd plant. It includes a reinspection of safety-related systems, third-
party reviews to mcenitor project performance, and QA/QC organizatiocnal
changes, among other things,

Consurmers also will be required by the NRC to determine the extent
to which QC supervisors instructed inspectors to limic their findings
of deficiencies and to inform the NRC of what corrective action will be
taken to prevent this from occurring in the future.

The iicensee has until March 10, 1983, to either Tay the fine or
to protest it, If the fine is protested and subsequently imposed formally
by the NRC staff, Consumers Power may request a hearing.

iiee

Febri-ury &, 1982



